

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Yo Yo Tian Tian <YoYoTian.Tian@income.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 9 January 2023 4:45 PM
To: Report
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SHB 6619X NTUC Ref: MT/1186764-001
Attachments: OI statement.pdf

Classification: *Restricted*

Dear Elaine,

Our insured confirmed he only collided onto TPV's side mirror.
Attach his statement below for your reference.

Please assist to provide us the amended survey report for our further review.

Thank you

Yoyo Tian
Executive
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7873



From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 3 October 2022 4:34 pm
To: ODsupport <ODsupport@income.com.sg>
Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SHB 6619X NTUC Ref: MT/1186764-001

Dear Sir / Madam,

Enclose Survey Report of SHB 6619X.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

P-
The parts claimed by TP is for the mirror and 2 stickers, which are consistent to the accident. There was a single ~~small~~ scratch mark on the left rear door and petrol cover is also consistent to that before ~~the~~

Consistent to a motorcycle grazing contact as the height above ground level of this ~~see~~ ^{mark} scratch is ~~make~~ ^{make} almost in of ~~same~~ ^{same} height to the wing mirror.

There is no ~~amended~~ ^{amended} survey report it is our opinion that the parts ~~is~~ ^{is} adjusted parts are consistent to the nature of the accident.